

BARLEY WITH WHEATLEY BOOTH PARISH COUNCIL

'Content, at the foot of Pendle'

Winner: Lancashire Best Kept Village, Hamlet Class 2008-2010, 2013, 2016-17 & 2021.

Runner-up 2012,14, 15 & 19, Winner: Forest of Bowland Best Kept Village 2014

**You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Barley with Wheatley Booth Parish Council
at Barley Village Hall on Wednesday 9th February 2022 at 7.30pm
for the purpose of transacting the following business:**

Agenda

1) Apologies for Absence

2) Councillor Declarations of Interest

Members are reminded of the legal requirements concerning the declaration of interests. A Member must generally declare a disclosable pecuniary interest which he or she has in any item on the agenda. A Member with a disclosable pecuniary interest may not participate in any discussion of the matter at the meeting and must not participate in any vote taken on the matter at the meeting. In addition, the Council's Standing Orders require a Member with a disclosable pecuniary interest to leave the room where the meeting is held while any discussion or voting takes place.

3) To approve, or otherwise, the Minutes of the Meetings held on 12th January 2021.

4) Public Participation

To receive, for a maximum of 10 minutes, questions from members of the public on issues which do not appear on the agenda.

5) Financial Transactions

Members to Approve or Confirm Payments made by the Council.

6) Planning Applications for Consideration

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 APPLICATION: 21/0964/FUL

PROPOSAL: Full: Proposed calor gas tanks installation.

AT: Pendle Inn, Barley Lane, Barley FOR: Daniel Thwaites

7) Parish Maintenance & Village Projects

- LEF grant for proposed Village Green drainage scheme – Update Cllr. Heap
- Barley Toilets Upgrade – Update Report from Cllrs. Dewhurst & Heap
- Hand Wash facilities within the car park toilets – Update Cllr. Dewhurst / Heap

- 8) Barley Car Park**
- Update on the Park with Ease contract & any other matters – Cllr. Heap
 - Approval of Maintenance Works to Lower Section of Car Park
- 9) Traffic Issues, Turning Circle, Car Park & Planned Events**
- Update on Turning Circle enforcement arrangements with PwE – Cllr. Heap
 - Resident Parking Application Update – Cllr. Goldsbrough
 - Events Planned – Stan Bradshaw (Clayton Harriers) on 5th March
- 10) Members to consider the management of and when to replace the Defibrillator located in the Village Centre.**
- 11) Mobile Phone Signal – Discussion on the Government’s Shared Rural Network Scheme**
- 12) Reports from Chairman**
- Boothman Park – Barley Road Flooding Issues - Update
 - Parking on Verges on Cross Lane above Village Hall
 - Pendle Hill Landscape Partnership Update
 - Updated List of Councillor Roles & Responsibilities
- 13) Clerk & Financial Officers Report**
- Accounts, Financial Matters & Correspondence.
- 14) Reports from Councillors & Borough Councillor Reports**
- Queens Platinum Jubilee Celebrations Committee Update – Cllr. Seymour
 - Lengthsman Jobs Completed Update – Cllr. J. Connor / D. Heap
 - Reporting & Discussion matters from any Parish Councillor
 - Reporting & Discussion matters from Borough Councillor
- 15) Date of Next Meeting: Consideration of Meeting on Wednesday 9th March 2022.**